Center for
Hospice Care

choices to make the most of life

Board of Directors Mecting
Administralive and Foundation Offices
4220 Edison Lakes Plowy, Suite 200, Mishawalka
June 20, 2012
T:30 a.m,

BOARD BRIEFING BOOK

Table of Contents
Page

BTN convavminvehnpysnampssn g sen a6 AR s O PN NI 2
crolaforhospics o
HO0A13 9083 Mimtes of 04/18/12 Board Meeting. .. ecverecevrvieerseesniserraens S
111 Sunnybrook Court PECSIACTIE'S BOPOIT. cvvvvrreereeeeenssrersssensesssssrensesssssnsnasss resssssnsess 11
South Bend, IN 46637
SA2A3.3100 : .
3 574,947 3134 May 2012 Average Daily Census Charls.....iiiniin. 27
TSt Casritir Bt Revised Patient Care PoliGies i i 33
Plyrcuth, [N 46563
574.9354511

fan: 574.935.4589

2H 0 D S A Fast
Elkhart, 1N 446516
574,264 334

T B4 26,5892

Lile Transition Center
215 Red Coach Drive
hfishavwaka, IM 46515
574,350, 1064

fax-574 2551452



~ ’
N Canter for
Hospice Care

chioices to make the rmost of lific

CHAPTER
ONE

AGENDA



e

Center for
\ Hospice Care

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Administrative and Foundation Offices

4220 Edison Lakes Parkway, Suite 200

June 240, 2012
T:30am,

AGENDA

I. Approval ol April 18, 2012 Minules (ucfion) — Terry Rodimo (2 minules)

2. President's Report (information) - Mark Murray (10 minutes)

3. Fmance Commiitee (action) — Amy Kuhar Mauro (10 minutes)
(a) Financial Statements [or April and May

Policies (aetion) — Donna Tieman (7 minutes)

(v) Home Health Aide/CNA Assignment and Dulies

5.
{a) Abbreviations List
(h) Change of Designated Hospice
(i) Transfer of a TTospice Patient
6.

HIPAA Policics (action) — Karl Holderman (7 minutes)

7. Personnel Commillee (ucfion) — Terry Rodino (6 minules)
(#) ITuman Resources Policies Manual (revised)

8. Professional Advisory Group faction) Julic Englert (5 minutes)

0

Foundation Update (information) — Catherine ITiler (10 minutes)

10. Chairman’s Report (information) - Terry Rodino (3 minutes)

TTT Sunnylwook Couwrl
South Bend, Indiana 40637
(3741 243-3 100

Fux; (574) 243-3134

Next meeting August 15 at 7:30 a.m.

i

112 South Center 56, Sulle O XEETH Old US 20 Casl

Plymouth, Indiana 46563 Elkhart, Indizna 46516
LT 935-4511 (574} 261-3321
Fux: (574) 935-4589 Fax: (574) 204-5892

Lile Transition Conter

213 Bed Coach Dive
Mhishawaka, Indisna 46545
(3747 255-1064

Fax: (571) 2353-1152



G -
N, Center for
Hospice Care

Choices o rmake Uhe rmost ol life

CHAPTER
TWO

MINUTES



Center for Hospice Care
Board of Dircetors Meeting Minutes
April 18,2012

Members Present:

Terry Rodino, Corey Cressy, Amy Kuhar Mauro, Rita Strefling, Julie Englert, Carmi Murphy, Mary Newbold,
Wendell Walsh, Tda Walson

Absent:

Catherine Hiler, Bilal Ansari, Dennis Beville, Jim Brotherson, Sara Miller, Lori Price

CIIC Staff:

Mark Murray, Karl Holderman, Dave Haley, Mike Wargo, Donna Ticman, Becky Kizer

Topie

Discussion Action

1. Call to Order: 7:30 a.m.

Welcome

e Ncw members Mary Newbold and Carmi Murphy were introduced.

Minutes

e A motion was made (o approve the minutes of the 02/15/12 meeting | R. Strefling motioned
as presented. The motion was accepted. 1. Englert scconded

4. President’s Report

o The year has started strong. We arc starting a new internal ITospice
House task force Lo look at utilization of general inpatient days
(GGIP). We are slightly under the national average. Only one in five
hospices has their own dedicated inpatient unit and our percentage
of ulilization should be higher. In Indiana we are the largest hospice
provider, bul our GIP is lower than the other top live hospices in the
state. We will look al our program to sce if we are being too
conscrvative and whatl we can do. The pereentage of GIP compared
{0 the total number of ITospice House days has fallen from 84% in
2008 to 81% in 2011. With the Mishawaka campus project, we were
talking about having 12 beds instead of 7 as we have now, but
maybe we don’t need that many. Historically half of our Hospice
Housc admissions come directly from hospitals, even though we arve
not affiliated with a particular hospital. We just want to make sure
we are utilizing our resources effectively so patients arc getting the
standard of care they arc entitled to. There may be some internal re-




cducation issues too. The deaths belore admissions (DBA) arc
additional issue, One in twelve relerrals dies before they are
admitted. Most of those referrals are from hospilals. We are meeting
with the arca hospitals about the DBAs.

Volunteer Recognition was 04/10. 123 pcople attended. Mark
presented an abbreviated annual report and the documentary
*Okuyamba™ was shown. The recipients ol the John Krueger MD
Hospice Caring Award were longtime volunteers Carole Moals and
Liarry Brucker.

National updates are in the report on pages 10-11. Results of the
annual board self-evalualion are included in the board packet. We
arc reviewing the 990 to see if we can change Lo doing this survey
every other year. Copics of the posteard sent to area physicians lor
Doctor’s Day, Camp Evergreen brochure, and NITPCO Annual
Reporl are in the packet.

Tim Sexton, former board member, and Jessica Brookshire who
hoth work at Notre Dame in University Relations, met with Mark
about how ND is trying to get their staff and faculty more involved
in the local non-profit community. Mark told them how integrated
CIIC is already with NI with the Uganda project, the medical
school, the one-credit class, ele, They are publishing an article about
our hospice and palliative care class. Tim asked aboul board
leadership. We have not had someone from ND on the board for a
while. They suggested adding Mclanie Davis (see attached
biography). We are scheduling a lunch with her and some members
of the Executive Commillee and wilh the board’s approval would

like to add her to the board in June while she is inlerested, instead of

waiting until next year. A motion was made to nominate Melanie
Diavis o the board of dircetors on behalf of the executive
committee. The motion was acecpted.

Copies of thank you letters from families and area schools are in the
hoard packet, along with copies of March’s census charls.

R, Strefling motioned
C. Murphy seconded

5.

Finance Committce

The committee met with the auditors from David Culp & Co. LLP

2




last Friday to review the 2011 audit and [inancial statcments. They
rendercd an unqualified opinion, Copies of the audit report, audited
financial statements, and fiscal review were distributed. Per auditing
rules, CHC & HF statements must be presenled as consolidated. As
of 12/31/11 combined asscts were $28.7 million. The December
financial statements were revisced (copy attached). Combimed
revenues were $18.3 million with combined expenses of $17.5
million and a combined net gain ol'$795,000. 2011 CHC revenue
was $17 million (including a loss $292,532 [rom the Beneficial
Interest in Hospice Foundation), expenses $16.2 million, and a net
gain of $795,000,

The 2012 first quarter financial stalements were reviewed (copy
attached) CHC revenuc was $5.6 million, expenses $4.2 million,
and YTD nel gain $1.4 million.

A motion was made to accepl the 2011 audit, revised December
[inancial statcment, and the [irst quarier 2012 financial statements as
presented. The motion was accepled,

I. Walson motioncd
C. Murphy seconded

0.

Polivies

The lollowing policies were presenled, The revisions reflect current
practices and processes.

¢ Ilospice Aide/CN A Assignments and Duties (revised)

0  Restraints and Seclusions (revised)

¢ Skin and Wound Carc (new)

A motion was made to accepl the new and revised policies as
presented. The motion was accepled.

W. Walsh motioned
C. Cressy scconded

7.

Hospice Foundation
Update

lund raising is $30,000 ahead of last yecar. Revenue was $194,000,
We arc in the final phase for the 28" Annual ITelping TTands Award
Dinner on 05/02. Attendance 1% pretty much at maximum. Chris and
Carmi Murphy have been wonderlul chairs. We have $240,000 in
tofal underwriting.

4" Annual Bike Michiana for Hospice is 09/16. We received a
$5.000 grant again from (he Conventions and Visitors Bureau.
Several riders came from out ol slate last year. ‘The grant is to help
promole events in out lying areas like Chicago and Indianapolis.




Qur goal s exceed 1,000 riders.

‘The second Circle of Caring luncheon was held in Plymouth for
ahout 25 pecople. The first one was al the Lerner's in Llkhart.
FIISSA /PCAU Update - Rose Kiwanuka was here from Uganda for
three weeks, We held five different PCAU events including Goshen
College, IUSB, Notre Dame, and Saint Mary’s. Over 200 people
attended the evenls. We are working with ILUSD to have a master of
social work student intern in PCAU. We also made additional
strides with the mapping project with the geospatial institute.
Through the Kellogg Institute, a student will go to Uganda this
summer (o leach a couple people in the PCAU office on whal they
need to do to gel more information. Rose traveled to Washington
DC for the NITPCO Management Leadership Conferenee and made
a presentation on our partnership. “Okuyamba™ was scrcened to 150
people.

In conjunction with World Hospice and Palliative Care Day, we
have developed an “eventin a box,” to usc as a fund raiser for
American-based hospices lo raise money lor their FHSSA partners.
We would provide the materials they could use to promote their
evenl, and FHSSA developed a tool kit with {alking points to use
with the media to better educate their communities aboult their
partnership and why they are doing what they arc doing. There are
95 hospices in America partneved with a hospice in Africa. The
American partners finaneially support $5,000 or more and arc
encouraged to visit their partner in Africa and also bring their
partner here, Many things we could learn from each other,
Okuyamba is getting into several film [estivals around the country.
The idea is to raise awareness in these communitics. The
documentary reccived the inaugural Zachary Morfogen Att of
Caring Award at the National [Tospice Foundation Gala in
Washington DC. The award is for promoting hospice through the
arts. The trailer was shown to over 600 people at the gala.

Rose brought the PCAU five year strategic plan, Tt is one of the best




we've ever seen. In 2002, the Uganda Ministry of TTealth through a
seclor strategic initiative identified hospice as something they would
support nationally, In America under the Affordable Care Actis a
list of essential benelils that all Amecricans should be entitled to and
insurance companies should lund and hospice is not on the list.
Uganda is becoming a model for other countries in Sub-Saharan
Alvica, They allow trained nurses to prescribe Morphine, They still
only access to 10% of the population, and a goal of their strategic
plan is to increase that to 100% within five years. We will share the
final version of their plan when it comes out.

The Walk lor Hospice will be 09/30 at Newton Park, We will hold
an “Okuyamba” fund raiscr in October in conjunction with World
[Tospice and Palliative Care Day. l'unds will go towards our
partnership with PCAU, There arc a number of third party fund
raising cvents coming up, including the Bill Stankovic Bass
Tournament on 05/12, the annual South Bend Sodbusters Mud Bog
on 05/27, and the 14™ Annual Joseph Smith Goll Quiing, We now
have a special events coordinator on staff to help these events with
their publicity.

Mishawaka campus — We will break ground this summer with the
idea ol relocating the Administrative/Foundation offices and Life
Transition Center by the summer of 2013. We want to vacate the
spaces we currenily lease, beeause it would save us $40,000-
$50,000. 1" Source Bank has been fantastic to work with through
this process. They helped us finance the best option for us. We arc
al the point where Wightman Petrie is working on a campus master
plan with cily, redevelopment commission, parks board and IDEM,
Everyone has been lantastic to work with and excited about the
project.

Elkhart campus - The dedication ceremony lor the grounds arca will
be 06/07 from 5:00-7:00 p.m. We placed the [irst order for 22
memorial bricks, 5 benches, and 4 trees. Along the way we will
make small continual improvements to the grounds area with the




money we will be able to generate as resull of cash gifls, such as
plant new trees, benehes, and create new silling areas around the
property. We have brochures on hand at the Elkhart ofTice about the
brick campaign and also did a mailing to about 2,000 people in the
Elkhart arca. It was sent lo people that expericneed hospice in
Elkhart County going back five years and also to pcople who
donated to the campaign up to a cerlain threshold. We will continue
to publicive it and also put it in Crossroads.

Hospice loundation website — Jim Wiskotoni is doing a fantastic
job as web designer updating the Foundation website. He is now
making updates on a regular basis, and will also work on further
improvements on the CHC website, The Foundation websile can be
accessed at www. loundationforhospice.org.

The next issuc of Crossroads will be mailed by the end of the
month. It is 48 pages—the biggest vel. It is donc quarterly and
recognizes all of our donors.

Adjournment

T'he meeting adjourned at 8:20 a.m.

Mext mecting 06/20.

Prepared by Becky Kizer for approval by the Board of Directors on June 20, 2012

Rita Strefling, Secretary

Becky Kizer, Recording Secrelary




\“\.\ Center Tor
Hospice Care

CHAPTER
THREE

PRESIDENT’S
REPORT



Center for Hospice Care
Huospice Foundation
President / CEO Report
June 20, 2012
(Report posted June 14, 2012)

This meeting takes place in Suite 200 at the AFO at 7:30 AM.
This report includes event information from April 12 — June 20, 2012,
Ilospice Foundation Board meeting will begin at 8:30 AM in Room B in Suite 210.

ENSUS

At the end of May, ycar-to-date Average Daily Census (ADC) agency wide was running 4% higher
than at the same time in 201 1. By oflice, year-to-date, South Bend was 2.6%, Llkhart was 2.1%
higher, and Plymouth was running 9.2% higher than last year,

May 2012 Current Year to Date Prior YTD

Month Year to Date Change
Patients Served 448 996 934 62
Original Admissions 142 657 615 42
ADC Hospice 317.13 331.37 310.02 21.35
ADC Home Health 22.19 16.14 24.34 (8.20)
ADC CHC Total 339.32 347.51 334.36 1315
April 2012 Current  Year to Date Prior YTD

Month Year to Date Change
Paticnts Served 439 854 804 50
Original Admissions 124 515 485 30
ADC Hospice 320.37 33502 308.65 26.37
ADC Home Health 15.13 14.59 25.38 (10.79)

ADC CHC Total 335.50 349.61 334.03 15.58



06/20/12 President's Report — page 2

2002 20012 2012 2012 2002 2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011 2011
Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Junc July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

5.B.; 180 189 199 201 202 177 167 177 184
Ply: 73 71 67 60 60 57 61 67 76
Llk: 78 71 72 70 68 68 66 72 73
SBH: 5 7 3 3 5 5 4 4 5
EKIIL: 4 5 3 2 - 3 3 4
lotal: 355 365 344 336 339 310 302 324 342
LIOSPICE HHOUSES

May 2012 Current Year to Date  Prior YTD

Maonih Year to Date Change

SB House P'ts Served 40 135 102 33

SB House ALOS 4.20 5.24 7.12 (1.88)

SB House Occupancy 77.42% 66.54% 68.68% -2.14%

Elk House Pts Served 28 112 99 13

1k House AL.OS 5.00 5.05 4.89 0.16

Flk House Oceupancy 64.52% 53.20% 45.79% 7.41%

April 2012 Current Year to Date  Prior YTD

Month Year to Date  Change

SB House Pts Served 22 99 78 21

s House ALOS 4.18 545 7.24 (1.79)

5B House Occupancy 43.81% 63.75% 67.26% -3.51%

Ellk House Pts Served 19 88 83 5

Ellkk House ALOS 3.63 4,84 4.87 (0.03)

Elk House Occupancy 32.86% 50.30% 48.10% 2.20%



06/20/12 President s Report — page 3
PATIENTS IN FACILITIES

‘The averape daily census of patients in skilled nursing homes, assisted living lacihities, and group
homes during May was 128. Ycar to date through May 2012 i1s 135.

FINANCES

Karl ITolderman, CFQ, reports that the May 2012 Financials will be posted to the Board website on
I'riday morning, I'ebruary 13" following Finamce Commillee approval.

April 2012 Financial Information

Center for Hospice Care

April Cverall Revenue b 1,523,616 Yenr to Date Overall Reventie % 7,160,860
April Telal Expense H 1,152,231 Year 1o Date Total lixpense b 5,370,687
April Nel Gain b 71415 Year 1o Mate Net Gain b 1,790,173
Hospice Foundation

April Development Inconw b 125473 Year (0 Date Davelopment Incoine b3 319,739
April Investment Income b (5141,698) Yoear (o Date Investment Income % 865,053
April Overall revenue 5 83,788 Year o Date Overall Révenue 8 1,185,684
Total April Expenscs 5 84,697 Toetal Year to Dale Bxpenses 5 85,428
April Creerall Net 5 (5 20m Yoear to Diate Chverall Net 5 R, 236
Combined

April Qverall Revenue $ 1,608,312 Yebr to Dale Overall Revenue b 7546287
April Overall Nel Gain b3 37115 Year 1o Pate Overall Met Gain b 1,709,173

At the end of April, Center for Hospice Care’s Year to Date Net without the beneficial interest in
the Hospice Foundation was $989,917.

Al the end of April, CHC and HF combined had a net without investments of $925,118.

At the end of April, the Foundation’s Intermediate Tnvestments (lormerly known as Pool Twao)
totaled $3,955.890. Long Term Investments (formerly known as Pool Three) totaled $10,097.466.

CHC’s asscts on April 30, including its beneficial interest in the [Tospice Foundalion, (olaled over
$29.8 million and the only significant liabilitics were the trade account payables, acerued payroll,
and accrued payroll laxes.



06/20/12 President s Report — page 4

CHC VP/COO UPDATL

Dave Haley, VP/COO, reports that on June 8, he, along with Mike Wargo, architect Jell Helman,
and Chris Chockley from Wightman Petric visited the Ilospice of Northeastern Mlinois, located in
Barringlon, lllinois. The purpose was to tour their newly designed 1lospice [Touse and
administrative oflices. This facility is located adjacent to a park, as will be our new facilities in
Mishawaka, They have 16 Hospice House beds. Dave reports they eame away with some great
ideas to possibly incorporale into our new architectural designs for Phase 11 of the Mishawaka
Campus project.

Officials from DuPont were at our Elkhart facility in early May to view trees thal were damaged by
the herbicide, Imprelis, which was applied by U.S. Lawns, our grounds maintenance contraclor,
DuPont has a national problem with this product as it was advertised to be safe for trees. Dul'onl
has a numerical system to calegorize the level of tree damage with 5 being the worst and 1 being
minor. The DuPont officials told us we had seven 5%s and three 4's. DuPont would be in contact
with us on a setilement package in the future. The same herbicide was vused al the Roseland
property and some trees are also damaged there. That Jocation is next on the list for inspection and
seltlement.

Our Nurse Practitioner recenlly resigned to accept a position in Indianapolis where she owns a
home. We continue in our elTorls o vecruit a third, board certificd Palliative Carc Physician or one
that is interested in becoming board cerlilied.

Dave Haley's Census Charts are contained in the Doard Briefing Book.

DIRECTOR OF NURSING UPDATE

Donna Tieman, RN, DON, reports the Nursing Department has developed a stalling plan to utilize
Registered Nurses and Hospice Aldes across all offices to maximize patient care coverage and
reduce overlime. This staffing plan allows for more uniform staffing based on patient census in
each office,

All registered nurses have been skills validated on the CHC s new wound care protocols and wound
carc formulary. This skills validation ensures our patients will receive the most up-lo-date palliative
wound carc in the most cost effective way.

Through diligent oversight the nursing Paticnt Care Coordinators have reduced additional shipping
charges lor patienl medications to an all time record of $0.07 per patient day (year to date). This is
a4 30% vear lo date reduction from 201 1.

HOSPICE FOUNDATION VP / COO UPDATE

Mike Wargo, VP/COCQ), Hospice oundation, reports. ..



0620041 2 Presicdeni s Repord

perge §

Fund Raising Comparative Summary

Through May 2012, the Development Department recorded the following calendar year gill lotals
as compared with the same period during the prior four years:

Year to Date Total Revenue (Cumulative)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
January 53,599.91 70,808.77 64.964.45 32.655.69 36,775.87
February 196,404.22 114,791.61 108,025.76 64,530.43 88,893.571
March 332,376.27 156,227.15  231,949.73 16546892  194,345.35
April 531,841.59  265,103,24  354,644.69  269,676.53  319,818.81
May 739.948.64  358,108.50  389,785.41 332,141.44  416,792.85
Junc 847,141.03  739,094.00  477.029.89  427,098.62
July 038,610.40  782,028.00  532,913.52  487,325.01
August 1,201,091.74  831,699.47  585,168.77  626,466.72
September  1,622,566.59  913,852.00  671,103.04  724,782.28
Oclober 1L701,183.06  1,249,692.64  992,743.37  1,026,728.58
November  1,758.820.82  1,294.948.93  1,043,750.46  1,091,575.65
December  1,943,175.48  1,415,55425  1,178,938.91  1,275,402.38

Year to Date Monthly Revenuce

(less Elkhart [lospice House capital campaign, beguests and one-time major gifls)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
January 43,099.91 36.382.10 5244249 32,110.69 32,309.58
Tebruary 29,402.31 33.816.42 41,364.37 30,644.74 43,783.04
March 121,906.94 34,722.57 65,886.51 099.796.42 102,351.84
April 174,554.43 105,621.19 104,544.96 097,332.61 123,998.46
May 81,857.05 92,613.21 33,768.72 51,753.98 90.909.04
June 91,962.39 04,353.52 74,084.48 90,718.18
July 41,431.37 43,103.73 55,278.63 53,536.39
Augusl 53,201.14 48.215.45 51,240.25 83.202.86
September 32,254.39 55,710.51 85,629.27 94.000.56
October 69.849.74 78.,996.22 66,061.97 47,779.09
November 46,012.07 45,1306.29 49.247.09 48.284.08
December 134,917.88 113,640.59 115,188.45 133,617.73
i}tﬂl 920.449.62 T82,331.80 T94,737.19 862,777.33

Special Lvents & Projects

'I'he 28" Annual Ilelping Ilands Award Dinner, honoring Mary Osmanski Ferlic, was the sccond
most successful Ielping Ilands Dinner in CTIC s hislory, grossing $264,950 and netting $201,952.
‘This gala cvent was attended by 540 people. A total of 32 individuals, foundations and
corporations sponsorcd the cvent at levels of $2,500 or higher; 30 corporations and individuals were
pairons lor the event. Many thanks to our dedicated chairs: Carmi and Chris Murphy, for their
vision and leadership, as well as their dinner commitlee, for making such a stellar evening.



0620012 President's Report — page 6

Registration lor the 4™ Annual Bike Michiana for Hospice, to be held September 16™, is open.
Save the Date cards have been produced and were sent in advance ol the June 15" early registration
deadline. The steering commitles has been meeling monthly —meetings will move to bimonthly
beginning in July. A revised web site has been launched to promote fundraising and ils importance
to CHC’s mission.

Hospice Foundation provided event and publicity support for two 3™ Party fundraiscrs held in May.
The Bill Stankovich Memorial Bass Tournament, held on May 12" raised $2.504. The organizers
requested that these lunds be used to support the Elkhart Hospice House, where Bill Stankovich
was a patient. The Memorial Day Mud Bog, which was held on May 27" by South Bend Sod
Busters, raised a total of $6.000 for CITC. Since 20035, this event has raised a tolal of $45,155 (o
support our work, We are currently providing suppaort for the upcoming 14"™ Annual Joseph E.
Smith Golf Outing. Sponsored by NAIIA, the outing will be held on August 1% at Blackthorn Golf
Course.

Other events in the planning slages include (he 27™ Annual Walk for Hospice on September 30™ at
Newton Park and a FIISSA/TCAU lundraiser in Octlober, which will be held in conmection wilth
World Hospice & Palliative Care Day commemorations around the world.

FHSSA/PCAU

During the 2011-12 academic year, the Hospice Foundation provided scholarships [or three health
care workers to complete the one year Clinical Palliative Care diploma program al Hospice Alrica
Uganda. Our students, (Lameck, Esther and Patience) graduated in May and have now returned o
their home distriets of Mubende, Mbale and Kalagala to establish palliative care programs for these
previously underserved districts of Uganda.

During her travels around the country during the past year, Rose was able to identify and recruil six
health care workers, working i currently underserved districts, lo come to Kampala to join the
2012-13 diploma cohorts, who are scheduled to begin their coursework in late June. As a resull, six
of the 12 total class scats will be filled by PCAU-identified and [lospice I'oundation-supported
students.

Ckivennbea

Okuyamba continues to screen at [ilm lestivals across the country, April and May lestival
screcnings included: River Bend Film Festival, April 13th at Century Center, in South Bend,
Indiana; Athens International Film and Video Festival, April lﬁﬂ', Athena Cinema, Athens, Ohio;
(n Location: MEMPHIS | International Film & Music Fest, April 20" Malco's Ridgeway Four
Theatre, Memphis, Tennessce; Fort Mycrs Beach Uil Vestival, April 27" Beach Theater, ort
Myers Beach, Florida; and the Descrt Rocks Film and Music Event, May 5" Cinemark Jess Ranch
Thealer, Apple Valley, California. T he next currently known festival sercening will be in August at
the Columbia Gorge Film Festival in Vancouver, Washington.

The “Event in a Box™ fundraising concept that we developed lor FITSSA, i which ULS.-based
I'HSSA partncrs may screen Okuyamba as part of their fundraising efforts to benetit FITSSA and
their Alrican partners, continues to draw interest. ‘Lhe kit consists of customized promotional
pusters and posteards. In addition, a dircetor’s eut of the film, featuring additional commentary by



06/20/12 President’s Report —page 7

Mike Wargo, Ted Mandell, Rose Kiwanuka, and others, is being produced to assist FHSSA partners
with their own unique fundraising opportunities,

Included among the various hospices and other organizations planning to host Okuyamba
sereenings as patt of their awareness-raising and/or fundraising cfforts are: Talbot 1lospice
Foundalion, Easton, Maryland; Samaritan Healthcare & Hospice, Marlton, New Jersey; Prairie
Haven Hospice, Scoltsblull, Nebraska; The Denver Hospice, Denver, Colorado; Duke Global
Health, Duke University, Durham, North Carolina, '

Jennifer Warlick, associate professor of public policy and economics and direclor ol the Poverly
Studics interdisciplinary minor at the University of Notre Dame has contacted us for permission lo
usc Okuyambe as part of the curriculum for the study of healtheare in developing countries in her
poverly studics courses. Mike Wargo is scheduled to puest lecture in one of those classes in late
Cletlober,

With the exception of Uganda, our most remole reach lo date is Belgrade, Serbia, where a
cooperative group of French, UK and Serbian hospice workers have included an Okipamba
sercening as part of the curriculum of the training program they developed for this nation thal is
working to develop its own palliative care policy and initiatives.

Mishawaka Campus

With an eye toward construction completion of initial facilities in 2013, work continues on several
fronts. "The site survey and peotechnical study is complete. Mike continues to negotiate with
officials at the City of Mishawaka on the terms and conditions of the development agreement.
Wightman Petrie has completed a campus master plan, which is scheduled to be prescnted at the
June 18" meeting ol the Mishawaka Redevelopment Commission, Indiana Earth, which completed
demolition of all bul one of the existing buildings slated lor demolition, plans to demolish the final
house later this month. ITelman Sechrist Architecture has completed development of Toor plans [or
the now Palliative Care Center and Guest Ilouse and DJ Construction is currently in the process ol
obtaining competitive bids for the renovation. Uxterior design and floor plans are complete for both
the Lile Transition Center and Administrative buildings. Lingincering activitics will bepin soon and
DJ Construction will begin obtaining competitive bids from potential subcontractors later this
month.

Center for [Tospice Care - Elkhart Campus

The first 22 memorial bricks were installed in late April. We also received orders for six benches
and four flowering trees. All memorial items were installed in late May and early June. Another
mailing lor memorial items is in the works and will be sent in July, with the next round of
installations taking place in the [all.

We hosted a donor event on June 7" from 5-7 p.m, to lormally dedicate the outdoor arcas of the
Elkhart Campus. More than 130 people atlended the event, which included a briel synopsis of the
campus’s evolution by Mike Wargo, an invocation by Elkharl Spiritual Care Counselor Marge
Braden and formal remarks by Mark Murray, Terry Rodino and Elkhart Bereavement Counselor
(ireg Suderman.



20012 President 's Repori - page &

Communications

The spring 1ssue ol Crossroads reached mailboxes three days prior to this year’s Helping 1lands
Award Dinner. Tt was our biggest 1ssue yel, at 48 pages, and featured a cover story on the dinner
and this year's honoree, Mary Osmanski Ferlic. Other stories included a donor profile of Michiana
IIematology Oncology, site preparation for the new Mishawaka campus and previews of this year's
Bike and Walk events.

The next issuc is in production and will be in mailboxes in late July/early August. Among the items
[eatured: more on the Mishawaka campus, a recap of the Llelping Ilands Award Dinner and a story
on employee giving.

The new Foundation web sile conlinues to be updated on a weekly basis, particularly the “News &
Livents™ areas. It is also being used to help promole third-parly events, It may be viewed al
www.foundationforhospice.org.

COMMUNICATIONS, MARKETING, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCESS

Aumy Tribbett, Director of Marketing and Access reports...

Outreach in February & March

During this lime, our three account managers visited the offices of nearly 400 physicians and made
more than160 visils extended care lacilities (ECF)., Nearly 75 visits were made to our service arca
hospitals. Our annual Camp Evergreen was a major focus lor a variely ol meelings.

Provider Relations / LCEF Markcting

e Lunch meeting with administrator, DON, SW and key stall’ al West Bend o address
concerns and improve services

e Took new administrator and new DON at Millers Merry Manor New Carlisle out to lunch to

review agency and how we can be helpful in the building and built upon our relationship as

we currently don’t have any patients there

REAL Services in-service for care managers and case managers ol home makers

Lunch meeting with Intcrim [lome Care, education on Palliative Care Cenler

Elkhart Church Blitz 42 contacts madc

Comnuumity Iospital of Bremen meeting wilh discharge planmer

Attended EGH/CHC Lithics Scminar

Various Pharmacy marketing

Met with Memorial Home Care La Porle, Starke and Plymouth.

Met face to face with Dr. [Tolm

Met face to face with Dr. Kolbe — apreed to submit an article for our physician newsletler,

H&P

Met face to face with Dr. Aldridge

e Met with Nurse at Dr. Pcter’s office

o  Met with Nurse al Dr. Miller’s ollice

& & @& @& & @& @ @ ©°



0620012 President's Report — page 9

Met with Jetf, administrator at Bremen [lealth Care

Mect with Social Workers from all three Millers Merry Manors (MMM), Catherine Kasper
Home, Lifc Care, and Sterling House (Michigan City)

Met with Administrators al Qukwood

Met with Directors of Nursing (DON) at Pilgrim Manor, MMM Plymouth, MMM Culver
Met several times with discharge planners al Communily Hospital Bremen and Saint Joscph
Regional Medical Center Plymouth

Met with Director of Ryan’s Place in Elkhart regarding Camp Evergreen

Met with Riverview Adult Day Care Director - future prescentation to familics to be
scheduled in Junc and a reciprocal presentation to our staff

Met with Boys and Girls Club ol Goshen —information aboul Camp Evergreen

Performed weekly rounds with Elkhart General Iospital case management team

In honor of nurse’s week, created candy baskets from South Bend Chocolates to distribute fo
ECF, hospitals, and physicians ofTices

In honor of national nursing home week, created strawberry gifls for DONs and
administrators served by 5B and Plymouth offices

Facilitated lunch mecting with new DON, marketing and administrator at Inwood Hills
Assisted Living. It was a great opportunity to discuss how we arc different especially from
Heartland Hospice who previously was housed there,

Provided lunch to 12 nurses at Arborwood Assisted Living in honor of nurse’s week. We
arc now the facility’s preferred hospice agency with eight patients on service.

Lunch meeting with Family Medicine of S8outh Bend. This includes seven physicians, one
nurse practitioner and their nursing stall, Learned that Dr. Jacobs is going to Africa on
reliel trip and was able lo discuss our Uganda partnership with him, Updated all physicians
on Ileartwize, BreatheGasy and our Pallistive Care Center

Lunch meeting at Memorial Advanced Cardio Institute (Drs, Mitra, Fiedler, Meng, Halleran,
Ali, Aslam, Pessanha.) and had an opportunity to review Heartwize with Drs. Mitra and
Meng in greal depth. Also erased impression thal patienis needed to be DNR. Spoke with
Nurse Practioner, olfice manager, nurses, about CHC services,

As a sponsor of Gerontology Consortium, we operated a vendor booth. Our prime location
presented numerons opportunitics to have in depth conversations with a number of referral
sources, including Warsaw and Michigan City which were forwarded to appropriate liaisons.
This event has grown over the pasl five years (o now [ealure a nalional speaker, with 200
pre-registered atlendees.

Community Relations

Our account mangers continue to connect throughout our service area via senior networking
opportunitics, chamber cvents and health fairs. llighlights include:

Reception at Southfield Village Lo welcome new administralor

Darden Place House open house (group home). Discussed partnership opportunities with
owner Paul. He prefers our hospice, but does not feel we refer to him. Ile has been invited
to speak at an upcoming admissions meeting.

Mappanee Senior Center Bingo sponsor/presentation

TRIAD Board Mecting



06/20/12 President's Report — page 10

o Attended “Last Will and Extortion” screening event on elder abuse sponsored by
Gerontology Consortium with discussion panel

Presentation lo River Bend Cancer Services support group on palliative carc
In-service/presentalion lo professional care managers al REAL Services on hospice carc
Attended Advisory Doard Meeting of Greenleaf Living Center

Allended the *Catch the Spirit” the Saint Joscph Regional Medical Center -Plymouth Gala
Attended Doctor’s TTospital Open House

Met new Manager of Case Management at Elkhart General Tospital, Barb Scanlon and wall
schedule a future tour of Tospice [Touse for her

Was a Goshen Chamber of Commerce “Wake Up” Goshen Health System presenter
Atftended La Porte County Continuity ol Care (COC)

Attended Starke Co. COC

Attended Plymouth Business Connections

Attended the Plymouth Chamber Annual Dinner

Attended the Starke Co. Chamber Breakfast

Allended the Ta Porte Older Adult Services/Parents and I'riends Luncheon

Attended a meeting of the Marshall Co. Older Adull Services

e & o ©& © @

s & & & @ © @ @

Media Review

Our paid media continues in full foree through a solid campaign on radio, television and print. You
can hear our spots on B100, WERN, Sunny 101.5, WTRC and WZ0OC. You can sce our television
spots on Comeast, WBND, WMYS, WNDU, WSBT, WSBT online, and WSIV. Ouwr ad appcars in

cvery larper newspaper throughout our service arvea.

WELCOME NEW CHC BOARD MEMBER

I am pleased to announce we have a new member ol the Center for Hospice Care board. Melanic
Davis will be joining us for her first meeting al our next meeting. Melanie 1s the Recruiling
Consultant for the office of University Relations at the Universily of Notre Dame. She is
responsible for staffing Development, Public Affairs and Communications, and the Alumni
Association of Notre Dame. She had a new board member orientation with the Administrative
Team on May 22 and joined us at both the Helping Hands Award dinner and the Llkhart Campus
grounds dedication,

HOSPICE FOUNDATION CEO AND COO 10 PARTICIPATE IN NOTRE DAME FUND
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE PROGRAM

Somewhat similar to the Certificate in Nonprofit Executive Leadership program that Mike Wargo,
Karl Holderman, and | participated in back in 2009, Mike and I will be take part in the new
Execulive Fund Development Leadership certificate program at the Mendoza School of Business at
the University of Noire Dame. Considering we have a comprehensive multi-year eapital campaign
on the horizon, the timing couldn’t be better, The program consists ol nine day-long sessions
beginning in September, 2012, and concluding in the spring of 2013, Unlike seminars that present
cach lopic as a stand-alone unit, this program will connect and contextualize all the material



06/20/12 President's Report —page 11

presented, Numerous case studies will highlight the best practices of other nonprofits, and between-
session “lake-home” exercises will provide opporlunities for in-depth leedback from facully tha
will be focused on our individual organization and its needs. This in-depth program is designed to
help us make the most of our organization’s fund-raising opportunities, assuring sustainability and
prowth for your organization in the future, The entirc course is facilitated by Jimmie R. Alford,
founder and chair of the Alford Group in Chicago and the propram’s prescnters inelude national
cxperts from around the country with hands-on practical expericnec in nonprofit administration, as
well as some of Notre Dame’s top development stafl.

2011: THE YEAR IN REVIEW

Copics of “2011: The Ycar in Review” (board version) will be distributed at the board meeting,
This version of the report has been created exelusively for members of the board only. A slightly
shorter version has been prepared as a stewardship picee for all donors who gave $1,000 and above
during 2011, A cover leller [rom Hospice Foundation VP/COO, Mike Wargo, 1s included alomg
with the publication to thank them for what they helped us accomplish during 2011.

REVISED AND UPDATED HIPAA POLICIES

Included on the board website are all ol our revised HIPAA policies, All policies related lo HIPAA
Privacy and protected health information have been wrillen and updated by our altormeys at Krieg |
DeVault -- specifically the ITTPAA privacy experts in their Indianapolis office -- several months
back and we arc now asking for formal board approval. This was an outcome of last year’s
mysterious delivery by the St. Joseph County police to the South Bend office of an Aldi’s grocery
bag with about 20 folders and some other material that included patient documentation covering a
period from 2008 — 2010, Most of the patients were deceased, The grocery bag was [ound next lo a
truck in a residential neighborhood. All of the records belonged Lo a single CTIC employee who
was terminated following an internal investigation. None of the records appeared to have been
subjected to the elements, damaged, or compromised in any way. We notified 199 surviving
carcgivers, and in a fow cascs patients, as required by law and reported the event to the proper
authoritics. T'o date, we have never been notified or made aware that any of the information was
misused by anyone. This cvent caused us to have all of our HIPAA policics reviewed by legal
counsel o msure they were current,  Stall re-education on HIPAA privacy was also completed. To
dale, we have never been nolilied or made aware thal any of personal or prolecled heallh
miormation contained in the grocery bag was ever misused by amyone. We ask for the board to
approve these policies at the next meeting.

2013-2014 HUMAN RESOURCES MANUAL

The Executive Commiitee has reviewed and approved the 2013-1014 CHC/HF Human Resowrces
Manual, Manuals become ellective on July | and stay in elfect for two years belore they are
reviewed again. In between, il any changes are necessary, they are placed into drafl form and taken
to the Executive Committee and then the Board. This manual is currently very comprehensive and
the outcome of many years of thoughtful administrative debate and dilipent work. 'This time
around, most of the changes to the existing manual arc due to modifications in law, to provide



06/20/12 President 's Report — page 12

additional clarification, and lo rellect desired practice. There are no new policies. A stand alone
redlined copy in posted on the board websile.

OUT AND ABOUT

On April 19, T was guest speaker {or “Inspirc Purposc: the Business Side of Non-Prolits” sponsorcd
by NDS8, Inspire, and the Career Center al the University of Notre Dame.

T was invited to attend a focus group om April 25 on “Blended Strengths” regarding the new
corporation bringing Memorial [Tealth System and Elkharl General together. The meeting was
attended by 17 individuals from the community and held al Memorial Hospital.

| attended the National Hospice Exccutive Roundtable meeting May 14-16 at Hospice of Dayton in
Dayton, O Guest speakers included Pam Morris, President/CEO of CareSouce, o leading non-
profit managed care company based in Daylon, Ohio. CarcSource has grown to be the Jargest
Medicaid managed care plan in Ohio and one of the largest in the country, scrving more than
800,000 members in Ohio and Michigan. Other discussion ilems during our time together included
pharmacy services, utilization of physician and nurse practioners, dala sources, and a tour of
Hospice of Dayton’s 53 bed, 80,250 squarce foot inpatient unit and grounds.

[ was the opening speaker for the Tndiana Hospice and Palliative Care Organization’s “Regulalory
and Reimbursement Day” conference held in Indianapolis on Junc 14,

Three CIIC stalT members, including Amy Tribbett and Donna Tieman, altended the Hospice
Action Network’s (TTAN) Advocacy Intensive, which took place just two blocks [rom the U.S.
Capitol at the Washington Couwrt Hotel in Washington, D.C. on June 18-19. This lwo day
conference will focus exclusively on Hospice Advocacy, and telling the hospice “story” o Congress.
We're specilically calling for the people providing care atl the bedside to come explain to Congress
exactly what hospice looks like in practice. ITAN is an alliliate of NHPCO.

ATTACHMENTS TO TIHIS PRESIDENT'S REPORT

4/20/12 article from The Observer on non-profit business class

Executive Fund Development Leadership Program inlormation page

ELECTRONIC BOARD PACKET ITEMS ON THE BOARD WEBSITE UNDER “NEXT
MEETING MATERIALS”

The updated 2013-2014 TTuman Resources Manual

The revised and updated 11IPAA Privacy Policies



f6/20/12 President 's Report — page 13

TIARD COPY BOARD ITEMS TO BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE MEETING
The Board Version of “2011: The Year in Review™
May 2012 Financials

The Conlidentiality and Conllict of Tnterest forms we ask board members to sign annually. We
normally do this in April and it was overlooked at the last meeting. New board members who have
already signed these two forms do not need to sign again. Please note there will an additional
Conflict of Interest questionnaire related to the filing of our IRS Form 990 (the non-profit tax
return) later this year.

NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Owur next regular Board Meeting will be Wednesday, Aupust 15, 2012 at 7:30 AM in Conference
Room L in Suite 200. In the meantime, it you have any questions, conecrns, snggestions or
conuncnts, please contact me directly at 574-243-3117 or email mmurrayi@centerforhospice.org |

#H#



Friday, April 20, 2012

The Observer © NEWS

ndsmeobserver.com | page 3

Students

By NICOLE MICIIELS

Mews Writcr

MNon-profit  business leaders
spoke lo MNotre Dame students
lasl night on how to combing
commitment to a canse with a
carsdr during “Inspire Purpose:
ihe Business Side ol Mop-Prof-
ils” The event was sponsorod
by NI, Inspive and (ke Caveer
Centar.

Suphomores  Olevia  Boykin,
president of Inspire, said the
cluby works to increase the mum-
her of student connections with
non-prolits,

“Inspire’s purposo is to serve
students interested in non-prol-
itz, and we found that wo wers
really lacking in serving busi-
ness students” Boykin  said.
“(y goal is to bring that side
of non-profits Lo lile...non-prof-
its ave still a business and they
naed husiness students.”

Victoria Lam, a biology grad-
uate student, founded “Swell
Canse” as an organization to
promote entrepreneurial educs-
tion and sustainable business
Incubiation in Haili.

"I feel that through providing
paople with sustainable liveli-
linods, in the fulure they will
e selfrcliant and be able to
provide those things for them-
selves,” Lam said.

Lam said she was compelled
to start Swell Cause after sceing
the very real nesed in llaiti for
sustainable, long-term develop-
ment.

“I'm leking another trip down
to Haitl to make sure that T'm
mesting an actual need end not
a perceived need" Lam said.
“We're looking for Tunding sowe
can ostablish a permanent pres-
ence down there.”

Lam said the difference be-
twesn [or-profits and non-prof-

its lies in wcconntability,

“In a for-profit you're account-
ahle to your stakeholders, but in
a non-profit you're aceountable
to the people you serve” Lam
gaid. "In & for-profit, it's sasy to
measurg how much moensy you
made [or find other measures
of sueeess], but in a non-profit
vou have to came up with differ-
enl guldelines to measure ont-
comes,”

Mark Murray, CEQ ol the Con-
ter oy Hospice Care, also spoke
at Thursday's evenl. He said the
ageney provides home care and
community support for palisnts
dealing with end-of-life issaes.
The Center is the largest hospice
program in Lthe siate of Indidna
and cares for 350 patients cach
chay, Murray szid.

The key to the Cenler's success
as a non-profil is iis integration
into the commuuities of patienls
and their familiss, Murray said,

"We count on Lhelr comnec-
tions, the people they know, and
their capacity Lo tell our story,”
Murray said. "We continue Lo
take all those peopls and veally
iry to engage Lbhem, cultivation
[of relationships] is really the
whole key to everything.”

Murray said because the pa-
tisnts are the Cenlar’s top pri-
urity, it is not alraid lo compete
witly for-profit huspices,

“We'ri here Lo do ouy mission
because we believe that the bost
gare will come [rom our organi-
zation,” Murray said.

Sean MaeCready, the Alumni
Direclor and  lixternal Hela-
tions Asgsociate al Sainl Tgna-
tius College Prep in Chicage,
said he learned how schools
are Ananced aller the school
he faught at was closed down,
Aftor teaching for a few yeavs,
MacCready said he went into
school development  sud  has

nonprofits

ASHLEY A The Oiserver

Freshiman Bre Thomas and graduate student Victoria Lam listen to Mark Mutray, CEQ of the Center for
Hospice Care, speak about the center's integration into its community.

spearheaded ihe movement lor
school choice in Indiana.

MarCready safd nom-profils
must focus on Lhe sustainability
of the organization in order Lo
BOSATE [SUCCCS5.

"“When you're working in a
non-profit organization, a lol
ol times your key stakeholders
are individuals who are being
sarved by your organization,
and it is a delicats balancing act
10 focus nol only on the needs
being sorved by your institntion,
Dut alse your sustainability”
MacCready said,

MacCready said his experi-
ences wilh Individuals in the
nop-profit and lor-profit sector
led him to sivengihen relation-
ships with the community to sc-

cure funding for 5i. lgnatius.

“It's aboul maintaining rela-
tionships ... it's a lot casier Lo
gat a granl or to got funding
for your non-prolit if you know
someone,”  MacCready said,
“You have to gel inlo the com-
mumity, you have to make sure
svaryone knows Lhat you're do-
ing a good job [in order to God
funding].”

Sophomore Alex Rogalski said
ha learned shout a side of busi-
ness nol focused on in his class-
a5 at Mendoza.,

“Today | learned about the
amazing opporlunitics that are
out there fer somcone who is
studying business here Lo got in-
volved in a non-profit,” Rogalski
said. “lverything that we learn

here is aboul gaining as much
as possible for shareholders, bul
we don't learn much about the
non-profit side,”

Freshman Bre Thomas agrond
with Rogalski and said the
speakers furthered Ler knowl-
edye of non-profit caresis.

"I came hecause [ had high
liopes of working with a non-
prolit in the future, and just
thought that it would be nice to
gel another perspective for the
nom-profit as a Job," Thomas
guid. "Tlearncd more about how
it is & jobs, but that you cau also
Tuel your passion whils taking

gure of the business side of it"

Contpet Wicale Michels at
nmichels@nd.cdu



Iminte R Altord, LLiD, LA, D, toundar

e e AL =iar
and chall, ThatAlford ' Grads, Chicage, |
WitH B0 vas o nonprottsectar dimma

ITE Gl LIEETTE |y, N e leglirag anisstak e ting: tHE

The Campunity Forndation of St foseph County caCepriratelialaliet i
and Notre Dames Mendoza College of Business preseit S e AR e

EXECUTIVE FUND DEVELOPMENT [RiE it e

Building on the success of the Executive Leadership Mrogram in
2009, the Community Foundation of 5L Joseph County and the |
Mendoza College of Business al the University of Notre Dame
have joined forces Lo develop a certificate program tailored tothe | 200
specific necds of nonprofit CEOs and development officers, 5
We invite you to participate in this focused, in-depth program
that's designed to help you malke the most of your organization’s
fund-raising opportunities, assuring sustainability and growth TAR
for your organization in the fulure,

Facilitated by Jimmie R. Alford, founder and chair of the Alford | 550000 201

Ciroup in Chicago, the program'’s presenters include national 265 Pollina vAll Toasther (fallawed bya
experts vom around the country with hands-on practical ' recaptionmna-awaraing ol.certificates)
experience in nonprofit administeation, as well as some of Notre :

Dar:¢’s top development staff. VP g i Ul g s e

The program consists of nine day-long sessions, beginning in linehwill Ge provides

Seplember, 2012, and concluding in the spring of 2013, Unlike |

seminars that present cach topic as a stand-alone unit, this

prograim will connect and contextualize all material presented. Numerous case studies will highlight the best practices of
other nonprofits, and between-session "take-home" exercises will provide opportunities for in-depth feedback from D,
alford focused on youor individual organization and its needs,

Participants will receive a cerlificate in nonprofit exccutive leadership from Notre Dame’s Mendoza College of Busiriess, All

sessions will take place on the campus of the University of Notre Dame,

COST: $1,500 for initial participant; $1,000 for each addilional participant from the same organization. Actual cosls are
being substantially subsidized by the Community Foundation and Notre Dame,

TO APPLY: Visit http:! [www.surveygizmo.com/s3/760406/CommunityFoundation. Envollment will be limited to 40
participants on a first-come, first-serve basis. If you have questions, please contact Christopher Nanni at (574) 232-0041.

COMMUNITY Eﬂ NOTRE DAME
=]=]
% FOUNDATION &/ NO

; OF 5T, JOSEPH COUNTY Mendoza Cuilr:g{.: of Business



CHAPTER
FOUR

MAY 2012
CENSUS CHARTS



Center for Hospice Care
2012 YTD Average Daily Census (ADC)
{includes Hosplce House and Home Heallh)

All South Bend  Elkhart Plymouth

J 355 186 84 74
F 366 207 86 72
M 344 202 i+ G7
A 336 204 T2 60
M 339 207 72 G0
J
J
A
5
O
N 2012 YTD ADC by Branch
D Soulh Bend 58.4%
Elkhart 22.3%
2012 YTD Tofals 1739 1016 348 333 Plymouth 19.1%
All 100%
2012YTD ADC 348 203 78 a7
2011 ¥TD ADC 334 198 76 B1
¥YTD Change 2011 to 2012 14 i 2 B

YTD % Change 2011to2012 | 41% | 26% | 21% | 92% |

South
Bend,

58%




410

390

370

350

330

310

290

270

Center for Hospice Care

ADC

) YTD 2012 = 348
Total Average Daily Census (ADC) 2011 = 325
2010 = 346
2009 = 315
— s 20,2
A X 12010
Jléu"-‘## .
S =——2009
/
M A WM J O N D




240

230

220

210

200

190

180

170

160

South Bend ADC

YTD 2012 = 203

2011 =190

2010 =211

- 2009 =190

Average Daily Census

N\ s 2012

e 2011
12010
s 2009




ADC
Elichart YTD 2012=78

Average Daily Census 2011 = 74
2010 = 75
2009 = 65
100
90 - =
e —2012
&0 N —C ===2011
2010
70
2009
60
50
40 .




80

70

60

50

40

Plymouth
Average Daily Census

ADC
YTD 2012 = 67
2011 = 62
2010 = 60
2009 =59

) ()12
o 2011

2010
e 7 (009




CHAPTER
FIVE

PATIENT CARE
POLICIES



Center for Hospice Care

ABBREVIATIONS LIST

Scction: Patient Care Policies Category: Hospice Page: 1 of |
PURPOSL: To ensure the usc of approved abbreviations whenever documenting information in

the patient’s chart.

POLICY: All documentation in the patient’s {ile will contain only abbreviations from the
approved abbreviations list.

Effective Dale: 02/97 Revised Date: 04/1203/42 Board Approved: 12/16/0%
Reviewed Diate; 05711 Signatre Date: 12/16/09

Signaturc: /%W

P 11




[ Symbol Abbrev |
# or no. INUmber R |
1 - __iNegative : |
(+) iPositive |
L) iLeft |
(R) iRight

a ;Eefure ) )
AZOX3 .Alert & Dnented x3 |
ac i ‘Before Meals _ i
ad lib |As Desired
:ADL _ m::f.wlt:es of Daily Living . i
AIDS ,A@qwmd Immune Dehmumy Sy_androma _ N 4
AIA Above Knee Amputation ]
AL lassisted living . :'
ALL i.Acute Lymphocytic Leukemia ) J|
ALS - Eﬁi_mg,_rnt_mphic Laterial Sclerosis |
Aldiam iBefore Noon B ‘
AP {Apical Pulse 1
if-\PP Eﬂi!ernatfng Pressure Pad |
AROM. 'Active Rangs of Motion s ‘
‘as tol ‘As Tolerated |
ASAP iAs Soon As Possible |
ASHD Ea\'ﬂurhari-::s-u::lnar:::tit: Heart Disease (Coronary Heart Dis

[BERV : ?ﬁf‘?ﬁ‘!’eme“‘ R R RS

bid/BID 12 x day _ |
KA [BelowKres Amputation |
BN . ociBOwRIMOe e
‘BP or BIP 'Eliuod Fressure i
BS _ 1Etowel Sounds, Breath Suunds Blood Sugar .
BSC {Badside Commode ] o B
= Wil .. |
dlo {Complaints of i |
iCA ‘Cancer o |
CAD Gurunew Artery Dlsease !
‘Cap. 'et;"aj':isale - }
_Ecert Cerm‘tcatmn |
s care giver _
CHF .'Cungestwe Heart Failure

CLL Chronic Lymphocytic Leukemia

comm \Commercial

COPD _1Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease



8§

‘GT or G-Tube
Gt or gt
\GU

HIA
HHA
1HHDu'1
'HIV
'HMB
'HOH
Hos

HP

ht

HTN
Hx

180
IDDM
DT

HRPCO
M

W
bor#
g

|Daughter .
} 'Deep Vein Thrumbosas

' :’Eikhart
| Elixer

) | Especially

_1fre"nc[1‘ _
i Fracture _
. Gastrnlntestlnal

) Human Immunodefi caency ‘ufrus

) Chromﬂ Renal Fallure
Cardiovascular Acmdent
Diet as Tolerated
Decubitus ) S
Do Mot HES uamiatg

\Dead on Arrival

Date of Birth

‘Date of Death

iDressing

lDI:EIgI'IDﬁiS ;
{Extended Care FEGIII’L}’
igjection fraclmn

End ‘Stage Renél Faﬂure
Emergenpy_ "'I.{IE_I_'LW_' B

IGrand sGN
Gastmsmm}' Tube

_iDrop

Gemtourinar_:.r _
Haadache

_ !Hr:nme Health Alde Hm‘ne Health ﬂ.gancy o

iHome Health Medmare o
rHospice Medmre Benefit
|Hard of Hﬂq ring

H{JSpILE

habtur‘,i and phj,rsu::al
Height

i Hypertension

| History o
dnput and Dutput

_ I[nsu!rn Depcndent D]ahetes Merlltus

|Inlerd|sc[pllnaa-1.r Team

Indiana Hospice & Palliative Care Organization

{Intramuscular

_ 1 Intravennus

F'uund
Large




PRy . AT LIS " LT - .. A e —

g ladid
11— ILower Lobe -

.LLE —— Left Luwer Eximmity o

iLLL fLeft Lower Lobe i

iLGG. Ieve] ﬂf care R

LUE |Loft Upper Extrernity _ I

iLUL _|Left Upper Lobe

‘Lua Left Upper Quadrant

:Mcaid Madlcaid o )

Mcare A medicure -

‘med , Medicatiun

MHB INiedicaid Hospice Bensfit ]
Mi JM}'DEEIrdIa| infarctlon Heart Aftack

mod - Moderate T T T U
‘MMM ~ IMiller's Merry Manor

MOM Ml of Magnesia -

MPOA |Medical Power of Attorney )

MSG | [Message e

ErMSW Medical Social Wurker

-n.c./nc {Nasal Cannula i
N/GorNG  |Nasogastriic o
;NN_ (o Nausea.f\.-fomltmg L

INAD. No Acute Distress

|

ilslH_I'—‘tL:D‘ __|National Hospice & Palliative Care Organization
(NIDDM  INon-Insulin Depgndent Dmbetes Mellitus }
INKA  No Known Allergies o
Noco ,nght ) I
iNPO |anhmg by Mauth o
‘NS {Normal Saline
o2 owgen - :
‘0BT lover bed table o
OMM |Gral Mucus Membrane
.opth (}ptha]mlc - _
0T o '(}Dcupatlonal Therapy

oTC {Over the Counter g
PA ipre-assessment
P iAfter

PC " |Phone Cal
po : |After Mesls
PCC | Patient Care Gﬂordmator
PCG  |Primary Caregiver -

PCN [Penicillin

PLY ,IFI‘y_n_l_oulh B

PMorpm.  [Aftermoon



PN
po
'POA
POC
'POT
PRI
‘PROM
ot

pulm
\PVD
PVT

9GS

gt
Rorr
Rio
‘RLE
'RLL
ROM
RR
'RRR

]HUE:;i“

‘RUL
RUD
;'RX

5

'SB
BNV
'B&S
5Q
Sip
SC
:SCGC
'SHB
SL

sm
SNV
SoR

'sol or soln

SSI:
S E
STP'.T

'Suppos

sW
TIA

HdTID
TER

| {Power of Pnt-tbrney .

~ |Plan of Treatment
|As Needed

 {Quart
_ IRight.

-'nghtUpper Extremity

'_ ,W.thuut

| Status Post
; Suppﬂrtlve Care

’Prlmary Nurse
By Mouth

: plan ofcare

Patie nt
Phycncal Therapy

~ |Pulmonary

|Penpharal ‘u’ascular Disease
Pri'ufdtr_.

|Duanhty Suﬁm:ent

Rule Out

nght Lower E Extrem_lty
[nght Lc:-wer Lobe

_|Range of Motion

|Resp|ratm;.r Rate E
'Regular Rate 8; Rhythm cennal

nghtUpper Lobe
'R4ght Upper QUadrant
! {Prescription

Snuth Bend
;skllled nurse wslt

‘Slgns and ngptﬂms ]
rsubcutanmus

SelfrF __;r Hosp]ce Beneﬁt

| Sublmgual

' 'ISman

Skllled Nur.s.lng U:_snt

_ 'Shmtness of Breath

'Sniutlﬂn ______________
Sﬂap Suds Ernema
[Speech Therapy
Immediately--NOW|

| Suppository

:Social Work.ar -
Transient Ischemic Altack
'3 x day

Temper'aturé Pulse, HEserahun __

Passn.re Range of MU'{IOF‘I S




TTE
'TUR
'Tx
UNK
o
‘URI
uTl
wxn
VOL -
i"u"'S )
vss

wf orc

|W.|r|:

wio ors.

y.oa,

_{Unknown’

|T'”€’llle toflest

| Transurethral Resection
1Trn?.a’[rﬂent__ -

{Urine Output

_ ;Upper Respiratory | Infecilnn .

{Urinary Tract Infecimn o
Nascu!ar hccegs DE!'I."ISB .
Valunteer o
Vital Signs =
|"-f|tal Signs Stable
[With '
| Wheelchair
Without

Week

Waght

|'Iimes

qur Dld

!‘rears of Age:




Center for Hospice Care
CHANGE OF DESIGNATED HOSPICT

Section:  Patienl Care Policies Calegory: Hospice Page: 1of1

REGULATION:

PURPOSE:

POLICY:

PROCEDURE:

42 CI'R 418.52 — Patient’s rights
42 CFR 418.104(e) — Clinical records; Discharge or transler ol care

To establish a uniform way that an individual or representative (as appointed by the
patient) may change, once in an eleetion period, the designation of the
particular hospice.

The change of the designated hospice is not a revocation of the election for the period
which it is made. A chanpe of designated hospice may only occur once for cach
cerlification period,

1. To change the designation of hospice services, the individual must file a statcment
with the Agency and wilh the newly designaled hospice. Fhatstatementrust
ineludeUtilizing the Change of Designated Hospice form located on the staff

website under Files > Tools, the following information must be provided:

« The name of the hospice lrom which the individual has received hospice care
» The name of the hospice from which the individual plans to reccive care.

+ The date the change is to be effective.

» The cerlilication period in which care is idenlified

2. The Apency follows its discharge and transfer policics and procedurcs when a
patient chooses to transfer to another hospice program,

3. The Agency follows its admission policics and procedures when a patient chooscs
to transfer from another hospice program (o the Agency.

Effective Date: 02/04
Reviewed Date: 03/11 Signature Date: 1 1/05/08

Revised Date: 04/121-108 Board Approved: 11/05/08

Signature: m Poge 90




Center for Hospice Care
HOME HEALTII AIDE/CNA ASSIGNMENT AND DUTIES

Section: Patient Care Policies Category: Hame Health Page: 1 of |

REGULATION: 42 CFR 418.76(g) -- Home Tlealth Aide and ITomemaker Services

PTURTOSE: "I'o assist the patient and family with the patient’s personal hygiene needs at the end
of Tile.
POLICY: 1lospice aides are assigncd to specilic patients by a hospice RN and lollow writien

patient care inslructions in providing carc to those patients. Thesc paticnt carc

instructions will be documented on the Hesplee-AddelCAN Cave Plan-bythe-Care

Plan by the Regislered Nurse in mmu‘ihimn with the pdht:nt ;md pr !1]‘131 y camgwcr.

A-eopyefthis-plan-will-
ehart—

a

PROCEDURE: 1. A home health aide/CNA provides services that are:
e ordered by the Interdisciplinary Team

o included in the plan of care
e permitted to be performed under stale law by home health aide/CNAs
o

consistent with the home health aide/CNA’s traming

2, The duties of the home health aide/CNA include the following:
e the provision ol hands-on personal care
e the performance of simple procedures as an cxtension of therapy or nursing
services
e assistance in ambulation or range of motion exercise

e assistance in administering premeasured medications that arc ordinarily self-
administered

3. Ilome health aide/CNASs must report changes in the paticnt’s medieal, nursing,
rehabilitative, and social needs to a registered nurse, as the changes relale (o the
plan ol care and qualily assessment and improvement aclivilies.

4, Ilome health aide/CNAs must complete accurate and lepible documentation of
services provided Lo the patient,

Effective Date: 06/04 Revised Date: 03/] 212408 Board Approved: 04/08/12
Reviewed Date: 03/07 Signature Date: . 04/18/12

”f%
Sipnature;

Pegre: 168



Center for [lospice Care

PROTECTION OF CLINICAL RECORD
Section: Patient Care Policies Category: Home Health Page: 1 0f 1

PURPOSEL: To ensure prolection and conlidentialily ol elinical records.

PROCEDURL:  Clinical records are kept in a nonpublic area. When not under the observation of
stall] they are kept in a locked file cabinet. All stall has access to clinical records
pertinent to their responsibilities.

Original clinical records can only be removed from an officc for the purpose of audit
Ol pecl [CVIews.

The agency backup tape, which includes clinical database, will be secured by (he
Chief Financial Officer or designee cach day.

Release of informalion is done with wrillen consent in conformily with applicable
slate laws.

Per Indiana Code 16-39-9-4 ateeol25centsperpage the Agency may charpe a fee
for making and providing copies ol medical records will be charged lor requests for
medical records not related to treatment, payment, or health care operations.
Payment must be received before the release of the records.

Liffective Date: 02/94 Kevised Date:— 01/126H00 Board Approved: 04/14/09
Reviewed Date: 03407 Signature Date:  04/14/09

fait A

Signature: Page I8




EMPLOYEE SCREENING PROCEDURES

Motor Vehiele Cheek - verifies validily of driver's license and driving record of individual for last
SEVCIL ycars.

State Criminal History Checlk - this is performed in cither Indiana or Michigan depending on earrent
residence ol ndividual bemyg checked. Tamited eriminal history information is defined as all arrest,
indictment, information or other formal criminal charges less than one year old, but only (hose arres,
indictment, information or formal eriminal charges over one year old that include a final disposition.

Professional License Verification - all prolessional licenses, 1.e., nursing, social work, counseling, arc
verified through the Indiana Statc Department of Health.

Fducation Verification - degrees arc verificd as part of the professional license verification,

Nurse Aide Registry - the Indiana Nurse Aide Registry is checked prior to ecmployment of any home
health aide. The registry provides verilicalion of cerlilication and that the home health aide is “in good
standing.”

IRCA Verification (T-9 form) - new employees are required to provide proof of their identity and work
authorization.

Previous Employment - a minimum of two references are cheeked for employment candidates,

Social Sccurity Number Verifieation - this is done indirectly by using the social security number to
perform the driver’s hicense and prolessional license search.

Medicare Sanction Cheel - verifying employee has nol been sanctioned by the federal Medicare
program.

National Criminal Iistory Cheek - in accordance with Indiana state regulations, a national eriminal
history cheek, done via lingerprinting, is compleled on employees hired after 07/01/09 if they provide
patient care under CHC's home health program and lived outside the state of Indiana during the two year
period prior o their hire date.

Pre-Home Placement Physical — According Lo Indiana State Department of [ealth puidelines, prior to

beginning work with CHC, all dircet patient carc employeces must submil documentation showing their
status regarding infectious and communicable disease.

Hevised 04411
Hevlewedl 106

Page - 30



Center for [Tospice Care
TRANSFER OF A HOSPICE PATIENT

Section: Patient Care Policies Catepory: Hospice Page: 1 of |

REGULATION: 42 CTR 418.104(c) Clinical records; Discharge or transfer of care

PURPOSE: To provide for conlinuily of care for paticnts transferring Lo or from our Agency. This
will apply for llospice Mcdicare Benelit (ITMB) patients, and Medicaid Hospice
Benefit (MHB) patients who have Medicare/Medicaid in the state of Indiana.

PROCEDURLE:  An IDT meeting will be held to coordinate patient care when transferring to or [rom
another hospice.

Determine the patient’s present insurance coverage. If they are 1IMB, determine i
the hospice they are ransferring to is certified to provide the Hospice Medicare
Benefit. This also applies to MHRB if the patient has Indiana Medicaid and
translerring within the statc of Indiana.

Contact and provide the translerring hospice the following:

o Change ol Designated Hospice form (see Change of Designated Hospice policy)
+ Transfer Summary

« Patient Profilc

» Medication Profile

« Certification ol Terminal Illness

» No Code Blue (if applicable)

The patient will be informed of the financial implications. 11 (he patient is not
enrolled in cither the Medicare/Medicaid systems, it will be considered a discharge
from the Agency.

The Discharge Summary would be completed as usual and sent to the physician,
Documentation on the IDT note must include:

« teason for the transfer or discharge

« the forms completed

« the name and phone number of the receiving hospice

Document transler or discharge in the admissions/discharge section of the computer,

Elfeetive Date; 07/99 Revised Date: 04/12-0406 Bord .-"\pprm;red: L1706
Reviewed Date: (05/11 Signature Date: 01/17/06

Hignature; m Fage 88



